IN THE

SUPREME COURT OF CALIFORNIA

THE PEOPLE ex rel. KAMALA D. Case Number S194388
HARRIS, as Attorney General, etc., '
Plaintiff and Respondent, e
PAC ANCHOR TRANSPORTATION,
INC., et al.,
Defendants and Petitioners. T

. After a Decision by the Court of Appeal
Second Appellate District, Division Five
[Case No. B220966]

Appeal from a Judgment of the Superior Court for Los Angeles County
Hon. Elizabeth A. White, Judge
[Case No. BC397600]

PETITIONERS’ REQUEST FOR JUDICIAL NOTICE

Neil S. Lerner (SBN 134031)
Arthur A. Severance (SBN 246691)
SANDS LERNER

12400 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 1300

Los Angeles, CA 90603

Tel.:  (310) 979-9144

Fax: (310) 979-9244

Email: nsl@sandslerner.com;

aas(@sandslerner.com

Attorneys for Alfredo Barajas and
Pac Anchor Transportation, Inc.

Service on the Office of the Attorney General and the District Attorney
of the County of Los Angeles required by Bus. & Prof. Code § 17209



Defendants-Petitioners Pac Anchor Transportation, Inc., and
Alfredo Barajas (“Petitioners™) hereby request that, pursuant to Section
459 of the Evidence Code and Rule 8.252 of the Rules of Courf, the Court
take judicial notice of the following matters for the following reasons:
1. Petitioners request that the Court take judicial notice of the
Complaint for Injunction, Civil Penalties and Other Equitable Relief
(“Complaint™) filed by the Attorney General of the State of California on
March 9, 1989, ih the Superior Court of the State of California for the
County of San Diego, in the matter People of the State of California v.
Trans World Airlines, Inc., No. 609941. Furthermore, Petitioners move
the Court to find that in the Complaint, the State asserts a claim under the
UCL for unfair competition, Compl. Y 5-7, and that the UCL was one of
the “general consumer protection statutes” that the U.S. Supreme Court
was considering in its opinion in Morales v. Trans World Airlines, Inc.,
504 U.S. 374, 378 (1992); see Trans World Airlines, Inc. v. Mattox
(“TWA), 712 F. Supp. 99, 105 (W.D. Tex. 1989) and id., 897 F.2d 773,
776, 788 (W.D. Tex. 1990), aff’d in relevant part, Morales, 504 U.S. 374.
The Complaint is attached as Exhibit “A” to this Request.
a. This request is being made because this case involves the -
interpretation of the interaction between the Unfair
Competition Law (“UCL”), Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code § 17200
et seq., and the preemptive provision of the Federal
Aviation Administration Act of 1994 (“FAAAA”), 49
U.S.C. § 14501(c)(1).

b. The Complaint is relevant, because it demonstrates that the
claim that the Attorney General filed, which is discussed in
Morales v. Trans World Airlines, Inc., 504 U.S. 374, 383
(1992), Trans World Airlines, Inc. v. Mattox, 897 F¥.2d 773,
776, 788 (W.D. Tex. 1990), and Trans World Airlines, Inc.
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v. Mattox, 712 F. Supp. 99, 105 (W.D. Tex. 1989), the
seminal case regarding FAAAA preemption, was a claim
for unfair competition under the UCL.

The Complaint was not presented to the trial court or the
Court of Appeal. |
The Complaint does not relate to proceedings occurring
after the order and judgment that are the subject of this
appeal, but rather relate to the interpretation of the FAAAA.

Petitioners request that the Court take judicial notice of

House Conference Report 103-677, HR. Conf. Rep.. 103-677 (1993),
reprinted in 1994 U.S.C.C.AN. 1715. The relevant sections of the
Report are included in Appellant’s Appendix (“A.A.”), Vol. 1, at 214,

265-271.

a.

This request is made because the interpretation of Congress’
purpose is an essential step in analyzing preemption under
the FAAAA. '

The Report is relevant because it sets forth the legislative
history of the FAAAA.

The legislative history of the FAAAA is relevant because
Congress’ purpose in enacting a preemption statute is
essential to determining the statute’s preemptive effect in
every case. Smiley v. Citibank (South Dakota), 11 Cal. 4th
138, 147 (1995), aff’d 517 U.S. 735 (1996).

The Report was presented to the trial court and the Court of
Appeal. (1 A.A. 103 94, Ex. D.) The trial court did not
take judicial notice of it. (1 A.A. 428.)) The Court of
Appeal did.
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The Complaint does not relate to proceedings occurring
after the order and judgment that are the subject of this
appeal

Respondents request that the Court take judicial notice of

Cal. Pub. Utils. Comm’n Regulation of Intermodal Small Package

Carriers in Interstate & Intrastate Commerce: Hearing on AB 2015

Before the Assembly Comm. on Utils. & Commerce at 3 (1993) (the “AB

2015 Bill Analysis™), which compromises part of the legislative history of

AB 2015.

The AB 2015 Bill Analysis is included in Appellant’s

Appendix, Vol. 1, at 119-122.

a.

This request is made because this case involves the
interpretation of the FAAAA. The legislative history
regarding the FAAAA indicates that Congress specifically
sought to preempt AB 2015 when it enacted the FAAAA.
H.R. Conf. Rep. No. 103-677 (1994), reprinted in 1994
U.S. Code Cong. & Admin. News 1715 (1 A.A. 270).

The legislative history of the FAAAA is relevant because
Congress’ purpose in enacting a preemption statute is
essential to determining the statute’s preemptive effect in
every case. Smiley v. Citibank (South Dakota), 11 Cal. 4th -
138, 147 (1995), aff’d 517 U.S. 735 (1996).

The legislative history of AB 2015 is relevant to the
legislative history of the FAAAA because it demonstrates
the intended effect of a particular state statute Congress
intended‘to preempt in enacting the FAAAA, and how that
intent might apply to preemption in this matter.

The legislative history of AB 2015 is also relevant to rebut
any assertion that Plaintiff-Respondent the People of the

State of California ex re/. Kamala D. Harris, as Attorney
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General of the State of California’s (the “State”) may make
that the State has no interest in whether Petitioners use
employee drivers rather than independent contractor drivers.
The AB 2015 Bill Analysis was presented to the trial court
and the Court of Appeal. (1 A.A. 103 92, Ex. B.) The trial
court did not take judicial notice of it. (1 A.A. 428.) The
Court of Appeal did.

The legislative history does not relate to proceedings
occurring after the order and judgment that are the subject
of this appeal.

Petitioners request that the Court take judicial notice of the

Orders to Appear Before Labor Commissioner (“Orders”) that the Deputy

Labor Commissioner of the State of California Department of Industrial

Relations, Division of Labor Standards Enforcement, issued on July 26,

2011, to various individuals. The Orders, with personal identifiers

redacted, are attached as Exhibit “B” to this Request. Petitioners further

request that the Court find the Deputy Labor Commissioner has been

investigating the employment of drivers and that such investigation is

another means the State has available, other than the UCL, to address

alleged misclassifications.

a.

This request is made because this case involves resolution
of a conflict between the State of California’s policy
favoring the use of employee drivers over independent
contractor drivers and the policy that Congress announced
in enacting the FAAAA prohibiting the State from
regulating motor carriers.

The Orders are relevant becaﬁse they demonstrate one of
the tactics the State has used to attempt to force motor

carriers to use employee drivers rather than independent



5.

contractor drivers, as well as one of the other means the

State has available, other than the UCL, to address alleged

misclassifications.
The Orders were not presented to the trial court or the Court

of Appeal.

The Orders relate to proceedings occurring after the order

and judgment that are the subject of this appeal, but those
proceedings unrelated to the proceedings in this case.

Petitioners request that the Court take judicial notice of the

Complaint for Injunctive Relief and Civil Penalties (“Complaint”) filed

by the Attorney General of the State of California on October 28, 2008,

in the Superior Court of the State of California for the County of Los

Angeles in the matter People of the State of California v. Edmundo Jose

Lira, No. B¢c400654. Furthermore, Petitioners move the Court to find

that in the Complaint the State asserts a claim under the UCL for unfair

competition and seeks injunctive relief. Compl. at 3-4. The Complaint is

attached to this Request as Exhibit C.

a.

The Complaint is relevant because it demonstrates that the |
State filed an action under the UCL against another motor
carrier seeking an injunction under the UCL, and therefore
is evidence of a State policy that disfavors the use of
independent contractor drivers.

The Complaint was not presented to the trial court or the
Court of Appeal.

The Complaint does not relate to proceedings occurring
after the order and judgment that are the subject of this
appeal, but rather relate to the interpretation of Section

14501(c)(1).
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The Complaint was filed prior to the order and judgment
that are the subject of this appeal. However, it relates to
proceedings occurring after the order and judgment.
Nevertheless, the proceedings to which it relates are
unrelated to this case.

Petitioners request that the Court take judicial notice of the

Final Judgment and Permanent Injunction (“Injunction”) filed on

Deéember 14 2009, in the Superior Court of the State of California for

the County of Los Angeles in the matter People of the State of California

v. Edmundo Jose Lira, No. Bc400654. Furthermore, Petitioners move the

Court to find that Injunction enjoins the defendant in that case from

“[m]isclassifying truck drivers as independent contractors including, but

not limited to, classifying drivers who operate trucks that are provided,

owned, or leased by [the defendants] as independent contractors.” Inj. at

2. The Injunction is attached to this Request as Exhibit D.

a.

The Injunction is relevant because it demonstrates the
nature of the permanent injunctions the State has sought
and obtained in similar cases.

The nature of such injunctions is relevant to determining
the logical effect of the State’s UCL claim for the purpose
of determining whether the FAAAA preempts it.

Thé Injunction was not presented to the trial court or the
Court of Appeal.

The Injunction relates to proceedings occurring after the
order and judgment that are the subject of this appeal.
Nevertheless, the proceedings to which it relates are

unrelated to this case.



7.

The Injunction relates to proceedings occurring after the
order and judgment that are the subject of this appeal, but
those proceedings unrelated to the proceedings in this case.

Petitioners request that the Court take judicial notice of the

Complaint for Injunctive Relief and Civil Penalties (“Complaint”) filed

by the Attorney General of the State of California on December 29, 2009,

in the Superior Court of the State of California for the Courity of Los

Angeles in the matter People of the State of California v. Pacifica Trucks,
LLC, No. BC428934. Furthermore, Petitioners move the Court to find -

that in the Complaint the State asserts a claim under the UCL for unfair

competition and seeks injunctive relief. Compl. at 3-4. The Complaint is

attached to this Request as Exhibit E.

a.

The Complaint is relevant because it demonstrates that the
State filed an action under the UCL against another motor
carrier seeking an injunction under the UCL, and therefore
is evidence of a State policy that disfavors the use of
independent contractor drivers.

The Complaint was not presented to the trial court or the
Court of Appeal.

The Complaint does not relate to proceedings occurring
after the order and judgment that are the subject of this
appeal, but rather relate to the interpretation of Section
14501(c)(1).

The Injunction relates to proceedings occurring after the

“order and judgment that are the subject of this appeal, but

those proceedings unrelated to the proceedings in this case.
Petitioners request that the Court take judicial notice of the
Final Judgment and Permanent Injunction (“Injunction™)

filed on January 5, 2010, in the Superior Court of the State
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of California for the County of Los Angeles in the matter

People of the State of California v. Pacifica Trucks, L.L.C.,
No. BC428934. Furthermore, Petitioners move the Court to
find that Injunction enjoins the defendant in that case from
“[m]isclassifying as independent contractors truck drivers
who operate trucks that are provided, owned, or leased by
Pacifica Trucking.” Inj. at 2. The Injunction is attached to
this Request as Exhibit F.

The Injunction is relevant because it demonstrates the
nature of the permanent injunctions the State has sought
and obtained in similar cases.

The nature of such injunctions is relevant to determining
the logical effect of the State’s UCL claim for the purpose
of determining whether the FAAAA preempts it.

The Injunction was not presented to the trial court or the
Court of Appeal.

The Injunction relates to proceedings occurring after the
order and judgment that are the subject of this appeal.
Nevertheless, the proceedings to which it relates are
unrelated to this case.

Petitioners request that the Court take judicial notice of the

Complaint for Injunctive Relief and Civil Penalties (“Complaint™) filed

by the Attorney General of the State of California on October 27, 2008,

in the Superior Court of the State of California for the County of Los

Angeles in the matter People of the State of California v. Moreno, No.

BC400655. Furthermore, Petitioners move the Court to find that in the

Complaint the State asserts a claim under the UCL for unfair competition

and seeks injunctive relief. Compl. at 3-4. The Complaint is attached to

this Request as Exhibit G.
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The Complaint is relevant because it demonstrates that the
State filed an action under the UCL against another motor
carrier seeking an injunction under the UCL, and therefore
is evidence of a State policy that disfavors the use of
independent contractor drivers.

The Complaint was not presented to the trial court or the
Court of Appeal. | |

The Complaint was filed prior to the order and judgment
that are the subject of this appeal. HoWever, it relates to
proceedings occurring after the order and judgment.
Nevertheless, the proceedings to which it relates are
unrelated to this case.

Petitioners request that the Court take judicial notice of the

Final Judgment and Permanent Injunction (“Injunction”) filed on January

8, 2010, in the Superior Court of the State of California for the County of

Los Angeles in the matter People of the State of California v Moreno,

No. BC400655. Furthermore, Petitioners move the Court to find that

Injunction enjoins the defendant in that case from “[m]isclassifying truck

drivers as independent contractors including, but not limited to,

classifying drivers who operate trucks that are provided, owned, or leased

by [the defendants] as independent contractors.” Inj. at 2. The Injunction

is attached to this Request as Exhibit H.

a.

The Injunction is relevant because it demonstrates the
nature of the permanent injunctions the State has sought
and obtained in similar cases.

The nature of such injunctions is relevant to determining
the logical effect of the State’s UCL claim for the purpose
of determining whether the FAAAA preempts it.
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The Injunction was not presented to the trial court or the
Court of Appeal.

The Injunction relates to proceedings occurring after the
order and judgment that are the subject of this appeal.
Nevertheless, the procéedings to which it relates are
unrelated to this case. |

Petitioners request that the Court take judicial notice of the

Complaint for Injunctive Relief and Civil Penalties (“Complaint™) filed

by the Attorney General of the State of California on September 5, 2008,

in the Superior Court of the State of California for the County of Los

Angeles in the matter People of the State of California v. Jose Maria

Lira, No. BC397601. Furthermore, Petitioners move the Court to find

that in the Complaint the State asserts a claim under the UCL for unfair

competition and seeks injunctive relief. Compl. at 3-4. The Complaint is

attached to this Request as Exhibit I.

a.

12.

The Complaint is relevant because it demonstrates that the
State filed an action under the UCL against another motor
carrier seeking an injunction under the UCL, and therefore
is evidence of a State policy that disfavors the use of
independent contractor drivers. |

The Complaint was not presented to the trial court or the
Court of Appeal.

The Complaint was filed prior to the order and judgment
that are the subject of this appeal. However, it relates to
proceedings occurring after the order and judgment.
Nevertheless, the proceedings to which it relates are
unrelated to this case.

Petitioners request that the Court take judicial notice of the

Final Judgment and Permanent Injunction (“Injunction”) filed on January

10



8, 2010, in the Superior Court of the State of California for the County of
Los Angeles in the matter People of the State of California v Jose Maria
Lira, No. BC397601. Furthermore, Petitioners move the Court to find
that Injunction enjoins the defendant in that case from “[m]isclassifying
truck drivers as independent contractérs including, but not limited to,
classifying drivers who operate trucks that are provided, owned, or leased
by ‘[the defendant] as independent contractors.” Inj. at 2. The Injunction
is attached to this Request as Exhibit J.
a. The Injunction is relevant because it demonstrates the
| nature of the permanent injunctions the State has sought
and obtained in similar cases.
b. The nature of such injunctions is relevant to determining
the logical effect of the State’s UCL claim for the purpose
of determining whether the FAAAA preempts it.

c. The Injunction was not presented to the trial court or the
Court of Appeal.
d. The Injunction relates to proceedings occurring after the

order and judgment that are the subject of this appeal.
Nevertheless, the proceedings to which it relates are
unrelated to this case.

13.  Petitioners request that the Court take judicial notice of the
Complaint for Injunctive Relief and Civil Penalties (“Complaint™) filed
by the Attorney General of the State of California on October 27, 2008,
in the Superior Court of the State of California for the County of Los
Angeles in the matter People of the State of California v. Guasimal
Trucking, LLC, No. BC400653. Furthermore, Petitioners move the Cburt
to find that in the Complaint the State asserts a claim under the UCL for
unfair competition and seeks injunctivé relief. Compl. at 3-4. The

Complaint is attached to this Request as Exhibit K.

11
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The Complaint is relevant because it demonstrates that the .
State filed an action under the UCL against another motor
carrier seéking an injunction under the UCL, and therefore
is evidence of a State policy that disfavors the use of
independent contractor drivers.

The Complaint was. not presented to the trial court or the
Court of Appeal.

The Complaint was filed prior to the order and judgment
that are the subject of this appeal. However, it relates to
proceedings occurring after the order and judgment.
Nevertheless, the proceedings to which it relates are
unrelated to this case.

Petitioners request that the Court take judicial notice of the

Final Judgment and Permanent Injunction (“Injunction”) filed on

September 4, 2009, in the Superior Court of the State of California for the

County of Los Angeles in the matter People of the State of California v

Guasimal Trucking, LLC, No. BC400653. Furthermore, Petitioners move

the Court to find that Injunction requires the defendant to “classify and

>4 13

pay” “any drivers who operate trucks owned or ‘leased by [the

defendant]” as employees. Inj. at 2. The Injunction is attached to this
Request as Exhibit L.

a.

The Injunction is relevant because it demonstrates the
nature of the permanent injunctions the State has sought
and obtained in similar cases.

The nature of such injunctions is relevant to determining
the logical effect of the State’s UCL claim for the purpose
of determining whether the FAAAA preempts it.

The Injunction was not presented to the trial court or the

Court of Appeal.

12



d. The Injunction does not relate to proceedings occurring
after the order and judgment that are the subject of this
appeal.

Dated: October 24, 2011 Respectfully submitted,
SANDS LERNER

yi—

Neil S. Lerner

Arthur A. Severance

Attorneys for Defendant-Petitioners
Alfredo Barajas and Pac Anchor
Transportation, Inc.

13
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Attorney General

Senior Assistant Attomoy Gcneul
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SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FCR THR COUNTY OF SAN DIBGO

041
| PREOPLE OF THE BRTATE OF CALIPOREIA, 6099
Plaintife, '
COMPLAINT FCR
\ & : INJUNCTION,
CIVIL PENALTIRS
TRANS WORLD AIRLINES, INC,., & ) AND OTHER BQUITARLE
Delawars Corporation, and RELIRF

00R8 1 - 10, inclusive,

Defendants.

The People 6f the Gtate of Cilifornis, by and through

} John K. Van de Xamp, Attorney General of the Btate of California,
ellege:s ‘e

i. Defendants transact Duslness within the County of

San Diego and cther counti:3 of the Btate of Casiifornia. The

violations of lew hsrefnaltar described ars being and have bean

| carried out within the County of San Dlego, and other cousnties in

the ftate of California. The sctions of the defendants, 2» sst
out Delov, are in viclatiocn of the Jews and public policies of
the State of Californis. '

oy - .
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2. Whenever in this ccaplaint refersnce is made to
any act of a corporits defendst, such allegation shall be deemed
{ to mean that said corporats defendant and the officsrs, -

| directors, agents, sscvants and employsss of said oorpozate

{angaged in the managgasnt, direction, opsrstion or centrol of the
affeirs of said corporate defendant and vhile acting within the
| course and scops of theiz employment. ' '
: 3. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and uposn such
10 | informaticn end delief allegss that Trans world Alrlines Ine.
11 | (hereinagear *TA®), 1s & Delawaze corporation with its principal
12 | place of business at Nount Kisco, Wew York. TWA does basiness

)|

2

3

4

s { detendant did ox do asthorise such act oF acts, wille ucuwlf
¢

7

¢

’

13 | throughout california, Defandant TMA, at all tines asnticned
14 L hecein, was and 46 engaged in the business of selling passenges o
13 lair travel. In the oourse and conduct of such business,

16 | defendant THA sdvertises its aix travel by placing, or by causisg
17 | ¢o be placed, advartisemsnts in the media, including, bat not

16 | 1imited to Bevspapers, xedio, and talevision. 8aid

19 | advertisaments have besd and axe being disseainated by defendant

20 | ™A throughout the County of San Du.p and other ocunties of the

21 | stete of Califernis for the purpcse of inducing the buying public
a2 .' to patronise defendant THA'S business and puzchase defandant o
a3 |tva‘s passenger air travel. . - | ?' o
24 ¢. The trve nases and capacities, whethes tpaivicual, | %

28 { corpozats, OF otherwise, of defendants rasad hereln a8 poes 1 =
2¢ 110 are unknown to0 plaintite, who tharefore sues aaid diimdlntl ;
27 | by such fictitious panes. Pleintiff will esend this conplaint to
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[ though set forth in full, | R

W W 3 Oh B e W R

[ to be placed display newspiper advortilnnnntl uh&ch s
| vary larxge type: "$219 LONDON.®
i size used to disclose the $219 prico. tho td?.!tillﬂlnt ta

*sach way based on roundtrip purchase.®
.'print, in & lowsr portion of the. advcrtilnnan:, undcr :hc

fo.8. departure tax, security aurchazqel. todn:nl Lnlpactien fe
land othar gov’t taxes.®
| hereto as Exhibit 1.
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5. rlaintift !!Itltll And 1neorp¢r

6. In Pebruary of 1909, dntcndanto pllcod_ozﬁ

In typn lcll than 1/25 the

also, ta oqntlly
*Pare Conditions,* was the language -r;:u doos not inclndo
A copy of thzl.advq:tiqupnz is q;

7. Defendants THA and Does 1 « 10,
the following, nnong other, acts of “ptuir eonpot&tlan ll dc:{
in Business and Professions Codse loctton 17200 ia thatn :

A, Dafendants have violated luanOOI and. Protouu
Code section 17504, subdivision (a) uhich prohibitl lny f }f
engaged in business {n California that ltlln any eonaunn: good
or services which are sold only fn uult;plo unitt and vh1='f|
advertised by price from advertising iubh“goedi or’ l&r7£cllilt

hav. onqagod

any price other than the minizum nulttplo unit p:icu at uhich

they aze offered. Inasmuch as !na*- advortluod tnxﬂ eun\only
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fare to London (ses msbit 1) n that- tho advarund pr
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{ price for tho txuspcruuon u in fnct 3461 lnd not tho
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Jul. 28, 2011 10:20AM -

STATE OF CALIFORNIA :
DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
- DIVISION OF LABOR STANDARDS ENFORCEMENT
: 7575 Metropolitan Dr,  Suite 210
San Diego, CA 92108
-(619)767-2032  fax(619)767-2035

ORDER TO APPEAR BEFORE THE LABOR COMMISSIONER

To: Jose Angel Lomeli

YOU ARE ORDERED TO APPEAR

- Place: 7575 Metropolitan Drive - Suite 210 San Diego, CA 92108

Date: - | "August 18, 2011

Time: 8:30 AM |

Conce:jning: Compliance with the Industrial Welfare Commission Oiders and the California Labor Code.
You are required to present all docurﬁents or copies thereof in yox:;r possession or held by others for you; '

- which will clarify or define the following:

for all past and present employees (drivers) employed by you for the periods of Tanuarv 1, 2010 . thru
current:

1. X Full name of each employee (driver) for Pacer Cartage employed by ybi, home address, social
security number, and all employment applications, rate of pay and date of hiré/term for each.
2. X Time records for all employees showing when the employee begins and ends each work period,
‘ inclading split shift, meal periods and total daily hours worked. Please provide the employees
actual time cards.

3. X Payroll records showing total wages paid each payroll period, total hours worked in the payroll
period, and applicable rate of pay. : '

4. X 2010-2011 EDD Quarterly Wage & Withholding Reports

5. X Check stubs and/or Itemized wage statements and copies of business checks paid. to all
employees. '

6 X

A copy of a valid Certificate of Liability from your Workers’ Compensation Insurance Company
for the period of January 1, 2010 to current. '

AN APPEARANCE IS NECCESSARY ON THE DATE INDICATED

Failure to comply with the requirements of this notice will make necessary appropriate legal action by
the Division (Sections 74 and 92, California Labos Code). : B

STATE LABOR COMMISSIONER

Date: 07/26/2011 B BY(QAI\ %W

Rhjannon M. Rogers 0
Deputy Labor Commissioner -
ORDER TO APPEAR BEFORE THE LABOR COMMISSIONER
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' STATE OF CALIFORNIA _
DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
DIVISION OF LABOR STANDARDS ENFORCEMENT

7575 Metropolitan Or.  Suite 210
San Diego, CX'82108
(619)767-2032 fax(619)767-2035 .

ORDER TO APPEAR BEFORE THE LABOR COMMISSIONER

To: Jose Fernando Ruiz

YOU ARE ORDERED TO APPEAR

Place: . 7575 Me{ropohtan Drive . __Suite 210 San Diego, CA 92108

h— e— = v - —

August 18, 2011

Date-
Time: 11:30 AM
Conceming: Compliance with the Industrial Welfare Commission Ordeis and the Californié Labor Code.

You are required to present all documents or copies thereof in your possessmn or held by others for you,
which will clarify or define the following:

for all past. and present employees (drivers) employed by you for the penods of Jamuary 1, 2010 thrua
carrent. . _ :

1, X Fuoll name of each employee (driver) for Pacer Cartage employed by you, home address social -
security number, and all employment applications, rate of pay and date of hire/term for each. o
2. X Time records for all employees showing when the employee begins and ends each work period,
' mcludlng split shift, meal periods a:nd total daily hours worked. Please provide the employees
actual time cards.
3. X Payroll xrecords showing total wages paid each payro]l period, total houxs worked in the payroll
period, and applicable rate of pay. .

4. X 2010-2011 EDD Quarterly Wage & Withholding Reports

5, X Check stubs and/ or Itemized wage statements and copies of business checks paJd to all
" employees. - :

6 X A copy of avalid Certificate of Liability from your Worke:s Compensation Insurance Company

for the period of January 1, 2010 to current.
AN APPEARANCE IS N"ECCESSARY ON THE DATE INDICATED

Failure to comply with the requirements of t}us notice will ma]ce nec:essary appropriate Iegal acbon by
the Division (Sechons 74 and 92 California Labor Code).
STATE LABOR COMMISSIONER

Date: 07/26/2011 o : (_pjuwwwb/h\ ('/QQ‘VW

= : Rhiannon M. Rogers

Deputy Labor Commissioner
ORDER TO APPEAR BEFORE THE I_ABDR COMMISSIONER



STATE OF CALIFORNIA :
DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
DIVISION OF LABOR STANDARDS ENFORCEMENT
7575 Metropolitan Dr.  Suite 210 '

San Diego, CA 92108 - .
(619)767-2032  fax(61 9)767-2035

ORDER TO APPEAR BEFORE THE LABOR COMMISSIONER

To:  Javier Maldonado

YOU ARE ORDERED TO APPEAR'

Place: 7575 Metropolitan Drive Suite 210 * San Diego, CA 92108

August 18,'2011

Date:

Time: 3:00_PM
Cdncerning: -Compliance with the Industrial Welfare Commiss)ion Orders and the California Labor Code.
You are required to present all documents or copies thereof in your possession or held by others for you,
which will clarify or define the following:

for all past and present'- employees (drivers) employed by you for the periods of January 1, 2010 '_thfu
‘current; ' ' '

1. X Full name of each employee (driver) for Pacer Cartage employed by you, home address, social
security number, and all employment applications, rate of pay and date of hire/term for each.
9 X Time records for all employees showing when the employee begins and ends each work period, - . .
“including split shift, meal periods and total daily hours worked. Please provide the employees
. actual time cards. : ' :
© 3, X Payroll records showing total wages. paid each payroll period, total hours worked in the payroll
period, and applicable rate of pay. ' : ‘

>

X 2010-2011 EDD Quarterly Wage & Withholding Reports
5. X Check stubs and/or Itemized wage statements and copies of -business checks paid to-all
employees. | ' : . ' - ‘
6 X A copy of a valid Certificate of Liability from your Workers’ Compensation Insurance Company

for the period of January 1, 2010 to current.
AN APPEARANCE IS NECCESSARY ON THE DATE INDICATED

Failure to comply with the requirements of this notice will make necessary appropriate legal action by
the Division (Sections 74 and 92, California Labor Code). : . ’
- . STATE LABOR COMMISSIONER

Date: 07/29/2011 | o | B/(M‘

’ - " Deputy Labor Commissioner
ORDER TO APPEAR BEFORE THE LABOR COMMISSIONER

Rhiannon M. Rogers U



STATE OF CALIFORNIA .
DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
DIVISION OF LABOR STANDARDS ENFORCEMENT
. 7575 Metropolitan Dr,  Suite 210 :

" San Diego, CA 92108
(619)767-2032 fax(819)767-2035 .

UrLER 1U APPEAR BEFORE THE LABOR COMMISSIONER

To: MI uel A. Contreras

© YOU ARE ORDERED TO APPEAR
Place. 7575 Metropolitan Drive ~ Suite 210 - 8an Diego, CA 92108
Date. August 19, 2011 -
Time: 1:30PM | |
Cdncérriingi : Comphanée with the Industrial Welfare Commission Orders and the California Labor Code.
You are feqtﬁred tg present all docu;xxents or Eopies thereof in your p_ossessbn or held by.ofhers' for you,

whichwill clarify or define the following: -

for all past and present employees (dtivers) employed by you for the petiods of Janwuary 1, 2010 thru
_ current: ’ - . . '

L. X Full name of each employee (driver) for Pacer Cartage employed by you, home address, social
' secwity number, and all employment applications, rate of pay and date of hite/term for each. ‘
2. X Time records for all employees showing when the employee begins and ends each work period,
' including split shift, meal periods and total daily hours worked. Please provide, the empldyees
actual time cards. . ' _ '
- 3. X Payroll records showing total wages paid each payroll period, total hours worked in the payroll -
petiod, and applicable ratc of pay.

2010-2011 EDD Quarterly Wage & Withholding Reports ' v o

Check stubs and/or Itemized wage statements and copies of business checks paid: to all

. employees. : ' o

6 X A copy of avalid Certificate of Liability from your Workers’ Compensation Insurance Company
for the period of January 1, 2010 to current. . . . '

AN APPEARANCE IS NECCESSARY ON THE DATE INDICATED

[S2 =N
XX,

Failare t.o comply with the requiremenfs of this notice will make necessary appropriate legal action by
the Division (Sections 74 and 92, California Labor Code).
STATE LABOR COMMISSIONER

Date: 07/26/2011 - Byw/b

Rhiannon M. Rogers O
. Deputy Labor Commissioner }
ORDER TO APPEAR BEFORE THE LABOR COMMISSIONER




STATE OF CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT QF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
DIVISION OF LABOR STANDARDS ENFORCEMENT
- 7575 Metropolitan Or.  Suite 210
) San Diego, CA 92108 ’ . \
(619)767-2032 . {ax(§19)767-2035 AUG § 3 201

ORDER TO APPEAR BEFORE THE LABOR COMMISSIONER |

To: Jose Barreto

YOU ARE ORDERED TO APPEAR

Date: ~ 7 August 23, 2011

Place: - . 7575 Metropolitan Drive Suite 210 San Diego, CA 92108

Time: 1:30-PM
Conceming: Compliance with the Industrial Welfare Co:rurxiésion Oxders and the California Labor Code.

You are required to present all documents or copies thereof in your possession or held by others for you,
which will clarify or define the following: ' ’ _ o o - v ,
for all past and present employees {drivers) employed by you for the periods of January 1, 2010 they
current: ' '

1 X Pull name of each employee (driver) for Pacer Cartage employed by you, home address, social -
" security number, and all employment applications, xate of pay and date of hire/term for each.
9. X Time records for all employees showing when the employee begins and ends each work period,
including split shift, meal periods and total daily hours worked. Please provide the employees
* actual fime cards. ' .
3. X Payroll records showing total wages paid each payroll pericd, total hours worked in the payxoll
period, and applicable rate of pay. - .

4 X 2010-2011 EDD Quarterly Wage & Withholding Reports
5. X Check stubs and/or Ttemized wage statements and copies of business checks paid to all
employees. ' . : :
¢ X A copy of a valid Certificate of Liability from your Workers’ Compensation Insuxance Company
" for the period of January 1, 2010 to current. ’ :
. AN APPEARANCEIS NECCESSARY ON THE DATE INDICATED

Failire to comply with the requirements of this notice will make necessary appropriate legal action by

the Division (Sections 74 and 92, California Labor Code). _
. .GTATE LABOR COMMISSIONER

Date: 07/26/2011 | By ( MW

Rhiannon M. Rogers

: ) Deputy Labor Conwnissioner
ORDER TO APPEAR BEFORE THE LABOR COMMISSIONER
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. STATE OF CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
DIVISION OF LABOR STANDARDS ENFORCEMENT
7575 Metropolitan Dr.  Suite 210
San Diego, CA 92108- .
(619)767-2032 fax(619)767-2035-

ORDER TO APPEAR BEFORE THE LABOR COMMISSIONER

To: Zoltan Bodo

| - YOU ARE ORDERED TO APPEAR
Place: | 7575 Metropohtan Drive | Suite 210 ‘ Sah Diego, CA 92108
Date August 23, 2011
Time: 3:00 PM
Concernmg Comphance with the Industrial Welfare Commission Orders and the California Labor Code.

You are requ1red to present all documents or copies thereof in your possession or held by others for you,
which will clarify or define the following:

for all past and present employees (drivers) emplozed by vou for the periods of Tanuary 1, 2010 thru
current:

1. X .Full name of each employee (driver) for Pacer Cartage employed by you, home address, social
security number, and all employment applications, rate of pay and date of hire/term for each.
2. X Time records for all employees showing when the employee begins and ends each work period,
' including split shift, meal per1ods and total daﬂy hours worked Please provide the employees
actual time cards.
3. X . Payroll records showing total wages paid each payroll penod total hours worked in the payroH
penod and apphcable rate of pay.

4, X 2010- 2011 EDD Quarterly Wage & Withholding Reports ,
5. X Check stubs and/or Itemized wage statements and coples of business checks pa1d to all
employees
6 X A copy of a valid Certificate of Liability from your Workers’ Compensatlon Insurance Company
~ for the period of January 1, 2010 to current. :
AN APPEARANCE IS NECCESSARY ON THE DATE INDICATED -

Failure to comply with the requirements of this notice will make necessary appropnate legal action by
the Division (Sections 74 and 92, Calzfornza Labor Code).

STATE LABOR COMMISSIONER

Date: 07/26/2011 | : Q@/MM@%\%QJM

Rhiannon M. Rogers

Deputy Labor Commissioner
ORDER TO APPEAR BEFORE THE LABOR COMMISSIONER
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| EDMUND G. BROWNIR. -
{| Attorney General of the State of California ' F IIJED
MARK J. BRECKLER | - LOS ANGELES SUPERIOR COURT

Senior Assistant Attorney Genera.
JON M. ICHINAGA : o

Supervising Deputy Attorney General _ OCT. 27 2008
MAURICE R. JOURDANE, State Bar No. 49349 : . o
Deputy Attorney General : '
CAROLYN Y. LA, State Bar No.162945 JOHNZY CLARKE, CLERK
Deputy Attorney General -

300 South Spring Street, Suite, 171%_2 VT, COOE 56773 BY MARY IA, DEPUTY

Los Angeles, CA 90013 ! ;T i SEOG\'IE £ ¢ ﬁw/ ‘

Telephone: (213) 620-2333 75y < GG B n QR

Fax: (213) 897-7605 o0yt WSttt Castion

Attorneys for Plaintiff : :
THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA ex
rel. EDMUND G. BROWN JR,, as Attorney General
of the State of California ,

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES | _80400654

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA ex CASE NO,
rel. EDMUND G. BROWN JR., as Attorney General of '

the State of California, . _ COMPLAINT FOR
R , INJUNCTIVE RELIEF AND
Plaintiff, : CIVIL PENALTIES :
’ , ) . (Business & Professions Code
Vs, : : - sections 17200 et seq.) '

EDMUNDO JOSE LIRA, an Individual;
DOES_ 1 through 50, inclusive, ‘

Defendants.

Plaintiff, the People of the State of California, by and through Edmund G. Brown Jr., as
Attorney General of the State of California, is informed and believes, and on such information
and belief alleges: | | -

4
a
i

1
COMPLAINT FOR INJUNCTION AND CIVIL PENALTIES
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INTRODUCTION

1. This action is brought by Plaintiff, the People of the State of California, ex rel.
Edmund G. Brown Jr., Attorney General of the State of California, against Defcndant Edmundo

Jose Lira (“Lira”), who operates a trucking company, to stop Llra from engagmg in wnfair

‘competmon Lira has engaged in a pattern and practice of v1olatmg state law by misclassifying

truck dnvers working for him as mdependent contractors rather than as employees By
m1sclass1fymg the dnvers as mdcpendent contractors, Lira has illegally lowered his cost of doing
businéss by failing to pay state employment-related taxcs__and by failing to provide workers’

compensation insurance. Lira’s unlawful conduct not only harms law-abiding transportation

‘companies, but also injures his employees and the taxpayers of California, This action seeks to

compel Lira to cease engaging in unfair compgﬁtion and to pay applicable penalties.'
PARTIES
2. Plaintiff Edmund G. Brown Jr. is the Attomey General of the State of California

and is the chief law officer of the State. (Cal, Const., art. V, § 13.) The Attorney General is

empowered by the California Constitution to take whatever action is necessary to ensure that the

laws of the State are uniformly and adequately enforced. He is statutorily authorized to bring
actions in the name of the People of the State of California to enforce California’s statutes
governing unfair competition. (Bus. & Prof. Code, § 17204.)

3. Defen_dant Edmundo Jose Lira is an individual, and at all times relevant herein

was doing business in the county of Los Angeles. Lira operates-a trucking business. He owns -

several trucks and hires drivers to transpdrt cargo from the Ports of Los Angeles and Long Beac!_x.
4, The true. namés and capacities of defendants sued in the complaint under the

fictitious names DOES 1 through 50, inclusive, presently are unknown to plaintiff, who therefore

sues such defendants 5y such ﬁctitioﬁé names, Plaintiff will seek to amend this complaint to _

allege the true names of DOES 1 through 50 when the same have been ascertained. Plaintiff is

informed and believes, and based' thereon alleges, that each of the fictitiously named defendants

participated in some or part of the acts alleged herein.

5. Whenever reference is made in this complaint to any act of Lira, such allegations

2

COMPLAINT FOR INJUNCTION AND CIVIL PENALTIES
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: shall mean that Lira, through his agents', employees, or representatives, pérformed or authnrized
such acts while they were acting within the actual or ostensible scope of their authority. |
6. Whenever refefence-is made in this complaint to any act of the defendants,
including those named hert:in as Doe defendants, such allegations shall mean that each defendant
and/or Doe defendant acted individually,and jointly with the other defendants, including the Doe
defendants, named in this complnint. |
| FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
VIOLATIONS OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE SECTION 17200
(UN FAIR COMPETITION)
(Against All Defendants )

| 7. The PéOplc reallege and incorporate by reference paragraphs 1 through 6 of this
complaint as if set fully herein. '

8 | Defendants have v101ated and continue to violate Business and Professmns Code
section 17200, et seq. by engaging in acts of unfair competition 1nclud1ng, but not hm:ted to, the
following: ‘

a. failing to pay Unemployment Insurance taxes as required by Unemployment
Insurance Code sectlon 976;

b. failing to pay Employment Trammg Fund taxes as required by Unemployment
Insurance Code section 976. 6;

~ ¢. failing to withhold and transmit State Disability Insurance taxes as requu-ed by

Unemployment Insurance Code section 986;

d. failing to withhold State income taxes and file a withholding return as requlred
by Unemployment Insurance Code sections 13020 and 13021, |

e. failing to provide workers® compensation as required by Labor Code section

3700; -

.f. and failing to provide employees with itemized written statements as required
by Labor Code section 226. . |
i

. 3
COMPLAINT FOR INJUNCTION AND CIVIL PENALTIES
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RAYER FOR RELIEF
WHEREFORE the People pray for the following relief:
~ 1. Pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 17203, that defendants, their

SUCCESSOrs, égcnts, tepresentatives, employees and all persons who act in concert with defendants
be permangntly enjoined from engaging in unfair competition as defined in Business and
Professions Code section 17200, including, but not limited to, acts and practices alleged in this
compléint; _ ' |

2. Pursuant to Business énd Professions Code section 17206, that the Court assess a civil
penalty of two thousand ﬁ\;e hundred dollars ($2,500) against Defendants for eac;,h violation of
Business and Profes;sions Code section 17200, the total amount being no less than $50,000.00 or
as proved at trial;

3. That the People recover their costs of suit; and

, 4. Such other and further relief that the Court deems appropriate and just.

Dated: October I, 2008 Respectfully submitted,

EDMUND G. BROWN JR. ‘
Attorney General of the State of California

- MARK J. BRECKLER
Senior Assistant Attorney General

JON M. ICHINAGA _
Supervising Deputy Attorney General -

MAURICE JOURDANE
Deputy Attorney General

CAROLYNY.LA
Deputy Attorney General

CAROLYNY.LA
Deputy Attorney General

Attorneys for Plaintiff,

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
ex rel. EDMUND G. BROWN JR., as Attorney
General of the State of California

4

COMPLAINT FOR INJUNCTION AND CIVIL PENALTIES
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: . CONFORNED 80p+
EDMUND G. BROWN JR. . FEC’ WY A
Attorncy General of Califorma =C'D ool h—'ﬁf : “*.
MARK ). BRECKLER LOS At dls . L LnlOR L QURT
Scnior Assistant Attomey General DEC 0 2009 _
JONM. ICHINAGA : -1 BEE 1 ’4 2408
Supervising Il)cputy Attog:cy %cnersal 259 :
MAURICE R. JOURDANE, State Bar No, 42893 AOHN A SR OLERK
Deputy Attorocy General . FILING WINDOW Fen 'hZL(ILXBLD'Y
CAROLYN Y. LA, State Bar No, 162945 RY, ANTORID wighial BB

Deputy Attorney General
300 3. Spring Strect, Suite 1702
Los Angeles, CA 90013
Telephone: (213) 520-2333
Fax: (213) 897-7603
E-mail; carolyn.la@doj.ca.gov

Attorneys ?for Plaintiff.
The People of the State of California

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALJFORNIA -
FOR THE COUNTY OF 1.OS ANGELES

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CASE NO. BC400654
CALIFORNIA ex rel. EDMUND G.

BROWN JR., Attorney General of the State ] FINALJUDGMENT AND
of Culifornis, : PERMANENT INJUNCTION
Plaintiff, | Date: N/A
Time: N/A
\d chvt: 37
: Judpe: The Honorable Richard E. Rico

Tral Date:  Januery 19,2010 .

' EDMUNDO JOSE LIRA, an Individual, Action Filed: October 27, 2008

and DQES 1 through 50, inclusive,
Defendanis.

Plaint¥, the Pcople of the State of Culifomia. {"Plaintiff™), sppcaring through California

Attorney General Edmund G. Brown Jr., by Deputy Attomeys Geoeral Maurice R. Jourdene and

Carolyn La, and Defendant Edmundo Jose Lira (“Defendant”) apbearing througt. his artomey

Law Offices of Pflaster & Berman, by Martin B, Berman, having stipulated that this Finul
1

2

1
!
|
|"

[PROPOSED) FINAL JUDGMENT AND PERMANENT INJUNCTION (80400654)




DEC-14-~2009 02:08 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 213 B37 1071 F.003

1 § Judgment and Permancent Injunction (*Judgment”) may be cntered, with each party waiving the

2 | right to an adjudicative mial, without the taking of evidence on any issue of fact or law, or any
3§ factual finding by the Court or any admission or denia) of wrongdoing or guilt,
4 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED THAT:
3 1. This Court has jur%sdiction of the subject mfaﬁm’ of this action and of the parties.
6 | Venue as to all marters between the partics relating to this action is proper in this Court.
7 2. For purposes of the injunctive language st forth in paragraphs 3 and 4 below, the
8 | party identificd as Edmundo Jose Lira includes any agemis or parties acting in concert with or in
9 | participation with Edmundo Jose Lira,
10 : INJUNCTION

i1 3. Pursuant to Business and Professions Code sections 17203 and 17535, Edmundo Jose
12 | Lira, is hereby enjoined permanently from the following act: ‘

13 4, Misclassifying truck drivers as independent contractors including, but not Limited to,
14 claSsifyingdxivers who operate trucks that arc providcd, owned, or leased by Edmundo Jose Lirs

15 { asindependent contractors.

16 | : CIVIL PENALTIES
17 5. Payment having been made in the sum of FOUR THOUSAND, FIVE HUNDRED

18 | DOLLARS ($4,500.00) as a penalty, and FIVE‘ HUNDRED DOLLARS (8500.00) for Plamntiff's

19 | uottomey feos and costs as set forth in the Stipulation for Entry of Judgment, Defendant is deemed
20 | 10 have satisfied all requirements for monetary payments for any matiers actually allcged in the |
21 | Complaint. |
72| 6. This Judgment is to be catzred by the Clerk only aflcr Plaintifl informs the Court that
23 | Edmundo Josc Lirs has madc alf payments specified in the Stipulation for Entry of Judgment.
24 7. The Court retains jurisdiction as the ends of justice may require for the purpose of
a5 | cnabling any party to this J udgm;:m 10 epply to the Court at any time for such further orders and
26 | directions as may ﬁc necessary or appmpriafc for: (a) the construction or casrying out of this
27 | Judgment; (b) the enforcement of any provision of this Judgment; (c) the modification of the
28 [ # ‘

p , 2

oo {PROPOSED] FINAL JUDGMENT AND PERMANENT INJUNCTION (83C400654) ‘

"
te¥
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28

IT 18 SO ORDERED:

. jnjunctive provisions of this Judgment; and (d) the punishment of any violations of this Judgment, -

263 7

-.ruﬁfes OF THE SUPERIOR COURT
RICHARD E. RICO

3
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;




Exhibit E




L= T T - ¥ A )

~3

DIT Richinol Crco

o

A - QO Zc"‘
FILED

EDMUND G, BROWN JR, Angales Superior Court

Attorney General of California

MARK BRECKLER
Senior Assistant Aftomney General DEC 29 2009
JONM, ICHINAGA -

Supervising Deputy Attomey Gmuml . John A, Clarke 8 Officer/Cler
CAROLYN LA By Deput,
MAURICER. JOURDANE SHA
Deputy Attorneys General .
State Bar No. 42898
110 West A Street, Suite 1100
San Diego, CA 92101

-—P-O-Box-85266-

@ @ gm)@»

k

-

San Diego, CA 92186-5266
Telephone: (619) 645-2218
. Fax: (619) 645-2271
E-mail; Maurice.Jourdane@doj,ca.goy
Attorneys for Plaintiff
The People of the State of California .

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

BC4289.34
THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CASE NO. .
CALIFORNIA ex rel. EDMUND G.
BROWN JR., Attorney Genersl of the State

of California, PENAL:

Plaintiff, | (Business & Professions Code sections 17200

COMPLAINT FOR INJUNCTIVE RELIEF -

et seq.)

PACIFICA TRUCKS, L.L.C,, a limited
Hability corporstion and DOES 1 through
50, inclusive,

Defendant.

Plaintiff, the People of the Stete of California, by and through Bdmund G. Brown Jr., as
Attomey Generel of the State of Califomia, is informed and believes, and an such information
and belief alleges:

"

m
1

COMPLAINT FOR INTUNCTIVE RELIEF AND CIVIL. PENALTIES
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INTRODUCTION
1. This actionis bmuﬁ by Plaintiff, the People of the State of California, ex rel,
Bdmund G. Brown Ir., Attorney General of the State of California, against Defendant Pacifica
Trucks LLC (Paciﬁcai a sonthern California fleet operator, to stop Pacifica from engaging in
unfair competition, Pacifica has engaged in a pattern and practice of violating state and federal
law by misclassifying uudk drivers working for it as independent contractors rather than as

- |-employees—By-misclassifying-the-drivers-as-independent-contractors, Pacifica has illegally

lowered his cost of doing business by fuiling to pay state employment related taxes, failing to
contribute to Social Security and Medicare, and failing to provide employee drivers with W-2
forms, Pacifica’s unlawful conduct not only harms law abiding trensportation compatdes, but
also injures his employees and the taxpayers of California. This action secks to compel Pacifica '
to ceasc engaging in unfair competition and to pay epplicable penalties,
' PARTIES
2. Plaintiff Bdmund G, Brown Jr, is the Attorney General of the State of Califomia and
- is the chief law officer of the State. (Cal. Const., art. V, § 13.) The Attorney Gencral is

empowered by the California Constitution to take whatever action is necessary to ensure tha the
laws of the State sre uniformly and adequately enforced. He is statntorily authorized to bring
actions in the name of the People of the State of California to enforce California’s statutes
govemning unfair competition. (Bus. & Prof, Code, § 17204.)

3.  Defendant Pacifica is a limited liability company doing business in the State of
California, including in the county of Los Angeles. Pacifica ig a floct operator, owning sight to
ten trucks, It hires truck drivers to transport cargo from the Ports of Los Angeles and Long
Beach, - ’ )

4.  The true names and capacities of defendants sued in the complaint under the fictitious
names DOES 1 through 50, inclusive, presently ars unimown to plaiﬁﬁﬁ‘, who therefore sues such
defendants by such fictitious nemes. Plaintiff will sc.ck to amend this coroplaint to allege the truc
namos of DOES 1 through 50 when the same heve beon ascertained. Plaintiffis informed and

2

COMPLAINT FOR INJUNGTTVE RELIEF AND CIVIL PENALTIES




believes, and based thereon alleges, that cach of the fictitiously named defendants participated in

some or part of the acts alleged herein, _
5.  Whenever reference is made in this'complaint to any act of Pacifice, such allegations

shall mean that Pacifica through his agents, employees, or representatives, performed or
authorized such acts while they were acting within the actual or ostensible scope of their
authority. |
———6.—~%enchr—referenoc—is—;xiaderia-ﬁaismnaplaintt@anyacyofih&dcfmdanm,innluding._
those mamed herein as Doe defendants, such allegations shall mean tiiat cach defendant and/or
Doe defendant acted individually and jointly with the other defendants, including the Doe
defendants, named m this complaint.
FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE SECTION 17200
(Against All Defendants)

7.  The People re-allege and incorporate by refercnce paragraphs 1 through 6 of this
complaint as if set fully herein. _

- 8.  The Defendants® truck drivers are employees who are misclassified as independent
contractors, Defendants have absolute contro] over their truck drivers, Driving 'tmcks which the
defendants own, the drivers work exclusively for defendants. Without the use of dcfcndanﬁ’
trucks, their drivers cannot work, Defendants pay for all business expenses including liability and
cargo insurance, operating cxpenses for the trucks, ¢.g. gas, repairs, and parking fees.
i)efendants' truck drivers do not have their own Department of Transportation permit and instead
rely on Defendants’ to ensure proper authorization to drive their trucks,

9,  Defendants’ pay their drivers without deducting income taxes, Social Security taxes,
Medicare, or state disability insurance. Instead, defendants issue the employee drivers federal tax
forma1099 rather than a form W-2, . |

10, ﬁefendants do not contribute to the unemployment inswrance fund for their driver
employees, and do not contribute to fimds for their employoe drivers’ Social Security, Medicare
and state disability insurance, .

: 3
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11. Defendants do not provide their employee drives with & written record of the
employee drivers hours worked, hourly rate, and sociel security umber.

12. Defendants have violated and continue to violate Business and Professions Code
section 17200, et seq. by engaginé in acts of unfalr competition including, but not limited to, the
following;:

a. fuiling to pay Unemployment Insurance taxes as required by Unemployment

~4—Insurance-Code section976;
' b, failing to pay Bmployment Training Fond taxes as required by Unemployment
Insurance Code section 976.6; ' -
¢, failing to withhold State Disability Insuramce taxes as required by
.Unemployment Insurance Code section 984; |
d. failing to withhold State income taxes as required by Unemployment Insuraunce
Code section 13020,
e. failing to provide employees with ﬂamzed written staternents as required by
Lebor Code section 226, and, |
f  failing to provide c'mpl;)ym with federal W-2 forms,
| PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, the People pray for the following relieft

1.  Pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 17203, that defendants, their
successors, agents, representatives, employees and all persons who act in concert with defendants
be permanently cnjoined from engaging in unfair competiticn‘ as defined in Business and
Professions Code section 17200, including, but not limited to, aots and practiccs allcged in this
complaint; ;

2.  Pursuant to Busimess and Professzons Code section 17206, that the Court assess a civil
penalty of two thousand five bundred doflars (§2,500) against Defendants for each violation of
Business and Professions Code section 17200, the total amount being no less than $50,000.00 o
as bmved at trial;

3.  That the People recover their costs of suit; and,
4 B
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4,  Such other and further relief that the Court deems appropriate and just.

Dated: December 29, 2009 _ Respectfully Submitted,

BoMUND G. BROWN JR,
Attorney General of Califomia
MARK BRECKLER
Senior Assistant Attorney General
* JONM. ICHINAGA
Supervising Deputy Attorney General
CAROLYN LA
Deputy Altomey‘ General

iy Y Py Yeb

TTUETYR

Ll nnide )

LA2009603515
70223138.doc
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DEC-30-2009 WED 02:13 PH DEPAKTHENT OF JUSTICE FAX NO, 6198&689 P. 08

1 | EpMuND G. BROWN JR. B BRI RN
. | Aromey General of California . : oo K .
2 | MARK BRECKLER e LOS Anui™ 1+ 1Kk COURT
Senior Assistant Attorney General
3.1 JONM. ICHINAGA JANA P ng
Supcms I% Deputy Attomey Gcncral
¢ JOHIRF © o7t e
MAURICE R. JOURDANE IOHI Y, )
S | Deputy Attomeys General : . BY AN+01 P Wh/ HaetY.
State Bar No, 42858 .
6 110 West A Street, Suite 1100
San Diego, CA 92101
7 P.O, Box 85266
San Diego, CA 92186-5266
8 Telephone: (619) 645-2218
Fax: (619) 645-2271
9 E-mail: Maurice.Jourdane@doj.ca.gov
Attorneys for Plaintiff
10 § The People of the State of California ‘ '
11 SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
12 FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
13 h
14 , : .
THE PEOFPLE OF THE STATE OF Case No. BC428934
15 | CALIFORNIA ex rel. EDMUND G, .
BROWN JR., Attorney General of the State | [FROBOSED] FINAL JUDGMENT
16 | of Califoruia, _
Plaintiff,
17 \L '
18 | PACIFICA TRUCKS, L.L.C., a limited
liability corperation and DOES 1 through
19 | 50, inclusive,
20 ’ Defendant,
21 ‘
22 . . _ .
23 Plaintiff, the People of the State of California, ("Plaintiff”), appearing through California
24 | Attorney General Edmund G, Brown Jr., by Deputy Attornoys General Maurice R, Jourdane and
25 | Defendant Pacifica Trucks L.L.C. ("Defendant") represented by its attornoy Mark Valencia
26 | having stipulated that this Iinal Judgment (“Judgment”) may be entered, with each party waiving
27| the right to an adjudicative trial, without the taking of evidence on any issup of fact or law, or any
:?g factual finding by the Cowrt or any admission or denial of wrongdoing or guilt. 6 /( l
o - ' ' 1
= FINAL JUDGMENT
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DEC-30-2009 WED 02:13 PH DEP%HENT OF JUSTICE FAX NO. 6195452669 . 09

1 IT 1S HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED; AND DECRERD THAT:
2 1. This Court has jurisdiction of the subject matter of this action and of the parties.
3 § Venue as to all matters betiveen the parties relating to this action is proper in this Court
4 2.  For purposes of the mJunonvc language set forth in paragraphs 3 bclow. the party
5 | identified as Pacifica Trucks includes any agents or pam:s acu.ng in concert with or in
6 | participation with Pacifica Trucks.
7 INJUNCTION } _ ‘
8 3. Pursuant to Business and Professions Code sections 17203 and 175385, Pacifica
9 | Trucks is hereby enjoined permanently from misc}assifying as independent contractors truck
10 | drivers who operate trucks thay are provided, ewned, or leased by Pacifica Trucking.
11 © CIVIL PENALTIES |
12 .4, Payment having been made in the sum of FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS ($5,000) as
13  set forth in the Stipulation for Entry of Judgment, Defendant is deemed to have satisfied all
14 | requircments for monctary payments for any matters actually alleged in the Complamt
15 5. The Court retains jurisdiction as the ends of justice may require for the purpose of
16 | cnabling any party to this Judgment to apply to the Court at any time for such further orders and
17 | directions as may be necessary or appropriate for: (a) the construction or carrying out of this
18 | Indgment; (b) the enforcement of any provision of this Judgment; (c) ‘the modification of the
19 | injunctive provisions of this Judgment; and (d) the punishment for.any violation of this Judgincnt.
20 6.  The action aginst the defendants identified as DOE 1 through 50 is dismissed.
21 IT IS SO ORDERED: |
22 |
o Y/
24 A
25
26
27
2 :
S . _ FINAL JUDGMENT
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EDMUND G.BROWNJR, -
Attorney General of the State of California _ FILED ,
MARK BRECKLER . LOS ANGELES SUPERIOR COURT
Senior Assistant Attorney General )
JON ICHINAGA . -
‘Supervising Deputy Attorney General : OCT. 2.7 2008
MAURICE JOURDANE, State Bar No. 49349 : _ o
Deputy Attorney General T
CAROLYN Y. LA, State Bar No.162945 . JOHW?.ARKE. CLERK
Deputy Attorney General : ' ' :
300 South Spring Street, Suite 1702 BY MARY GIARCIA, DEPUTY
Los Angeles, CA 90013

Telephone: (213) 620-2333 _.s/ /
Fax: (213)-897-7605

v A _
Attorneys for Plaintiff on / o M’ S DA’I.Q ran

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA ex
rel. EDMUND G. BROWN JR,, as Attorney General

—

© 0 N W A W

101 of the State of California
b . SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
' 12 .
: COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
13 ' ' ' ‘
14 - | - BC400655
THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA ex CASENO. - g
15! tel. EDMUND G. BROWN JR,, as Attorney General of
; the State of California, COMPLAINT FOR
16 INJUNCTIVE RELIEF AND
i Plaintiff, CIVIL PENALTIES
17 : : (Business & Professions Code
5 vs. , - | sections 17200 et seq.) -
\ .
NOEL A. MORENQO, an Individual; EMMA R.
.19|. MORENO, an Individual; DOES 1 through 50, -
inclusive, ' _ : ' ’
. 20
. 21 Defendants.
| 22
- 23 | | , . |
\ 24 Plaintiff, the People of the State of California, by and through Edmund G. Brown Jr., as '

Attorney General of the State of California, is informed and believes, and on such information

N
A

and belief alleges:
1 |

"

"

N
~

SR N TR TR
N [\
(=] (&)Y

— P A m YW W

COMPLAINT FOR INJUNCTION AND CIVIL PENALTIES




P

el ort bl o LSS s PR
3Tt " G

P .
THA TR~

O oo -~ [, W H W [\*

—

N I O T S L S o I O I L L L e i S i Y
W 2 A . A W N = O W 0NN D AW N s O

INTRODUCTION

1. This action is brought by Plaintiff, the People of the State of California, ex rel.
Edmund G. Brown Jr., Attorney General of the State of California, against Defendants Noel A.

.Moreno and Emma R. Moreno, (“the Morenos™), who operate a Ujlicl_(ing company called Moreno

Trucking, in order to stop the Morenos from engaging in unfair competition. The Morenos have
engaged in a pattern and practice of violating state law by misclassifying truck drivers working
for them as independent contractors rather than as employees. By misclassifying the drivers as

mdependent contractors, the Morenos have illegally lowered their cost of doing business by

failing to pay state employment-related taxes, failing to provide workers compensation

insurance, and by failing to prowde employ_ees with itemized wage statements, The Morenos’
unlawful conduct not only harms law-abiding transportation companies, but also injures their
employees and the faxpayers of California. This action seeks to compel the Morenos .to cease
engaging in unfair competition and to pay applicable penalties. - |
| | PARTIES

2. Plaintiff Edmund G, Brown Jr. is the Attorney General of the State of California
and is the chief law officer of the State, (Cal. Const,, art. V, § 13.) The Attorney General is
empowered by the California Constitution to tgke whatever action is necessary to ensure that the

laws of the State are uniformly and adequately enforced. He is statutorily authorized to bring

actions in the name of the People of the State of California to enforce California’s statutes

governing unfair competition. (Bus. & Prof. Code, § 17204.) .

3. Defendant Noel A. Moreno is an individual, and at all times relevant hcrem was
doing business in the County of Los Angeles ‘

4, Defendant Emma R, Moreno is an individual, and at all times relevant herein was

doing business in the County of Los Angeles. Emma R. Moreno is married to Noel A, Moreno,

The Morenos own several trucks and hire drivers to transport cargo for their nucking company '

from the Ports of Los Angeles and Long Beach.
5. The true names and capacities of defendants sued in the complaint under the

fictitious names DOES 1 through 50, inclusive, presently are unknown to plaintiff, who therefore

2
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.sues such defendants by such fictitious names. Plaintiff will seek to amend this complaint to

allege the true names of DOES 1 through 50 when the same have been ascertained. Plaintiff is
informed and believes, and based thereon alleges, that each of the fictitiously named defendants
participaféd in some or part of the acts alleged };erein. ' . .

6. Whenever ;efefence is made in this complaint to any act of the Morenos, such
all,égations shali mean that the Morenos through their agenfs, employees, or rcpresgﬁtativm,
performed or authorized suc;h acts while they were acting within the actual or ostensible scope of
their authority:; ' |

7 Whenever reference is made in this complaint to any act of the defendants,

including those named herein as Doe defendants, such allegations shall mean that each defendant

and/or Doe defendant acted individually and jointly with the other defendants, including the Doe

defendants, named in this complaint.
| | FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
. VIOLATIONS OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE SECTION 17200
(UNFAIR COMPETITION)
 (Against All Defendants) -
8. The People reallege and incorporate Ey reference paragraphs 1 thrc)ﬁgh 7 of this
complainf as if set .fully herein. |
9. Defendants have violated and continue to violate Business and Professions Code

section 17200, et seq. by engaging in acts of unfair competition including, but not limited to, thé

-following:

a. failing to pay Unemployment Insurance taxes as required by Unémpl_oyment
Insurance Code section 976; | . :
b. failing to pay Emﬁloyment Training Fund taxes as required by Unemployment
Insurance Code section 976.6; '

c. failing to withhold and transmit State Disability Insurance taxes as required by

| Unemployment Insurance Code section 986;

d. failing to withhold State income taxes and file a withholcﬁng refurn as required

3
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by Unemployment Insurance Code sections 13020 and 13021;

e. failing to provide workers’ compensation &s required by Labor Code section
3700, ,
‘ f. and falhng to provide employees with itemized written statements as required
by Labor Code sechon 226. |
PRAYER FOR RELIEF

'WHEREFORE, the People pf_ay for the following relief: _

.1, Pursuant to Busin_ese and Professions Code section 17203, that defendants, their
successors, agents, representatives, employees and all persons who act in concert With defendants
be permanently enjoined from engaging in unfair compeutlon as defined in Business and
Professions Code sechon 17200 including, but not hmxted to, acts and practloes alleged in this
complaint; _

2. Pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 17206, that the Court assess a civil
penalty of two thousand five hundred dollars ($2,500) against Defendants for each violation of

Business and Professions Code section 17200, the total amount being no less than $50,000.00. or

as proved at trial;

3. That the People recover their costs of suit; and

4. Such other and further relief that the Court deems appropnate and just..
7 |
/4
o
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Dated: October27, 2008 Respectfully submitted,

' EDMUND G.BROWN JR.
Attorney General of the State of Callfomla

MARK J. BRECKLER
Senior Assistant Attorney General

JON M. ICHINAGA
Supervising Deputy Attorney General

MAURICE JOURDANE
Deputy Attorney General

CAROLYNY.LA
Deputy Attorney General

Sy -
CAROL Y. LA

Deputy Attomey General

. Attorneys for Plamtlff
THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
ex rel. EDMUND G. BROWN JR,, as Attorney
General of the State of California

- .5
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EDMUND G. BROWN JR.
Attorney General of California
MARK J, BRECKLER

" ‘Senior Assistant Attorney General

JON M., ICHINAGA
Supervising Deputy Attorney General

"WIAURICE R. JOURDANE, State Bar o, 42898

Deputy Attomey General
CAROLYN Y. LA, State Bar No. 162945
Deputy Attorney General

300 8. Spring Strect, Suite 1702

Los Angeles, CA 90013

 Telephone: (213) 620-2333

Fax: (213) 897-7605
E-mail: carolyn. Ia@doj.ca.gov

Attorneys for Plainnﬁ"
The People of the State of Calzforn ‘a

LE
Sy dor Court of Callfomla
Angeleg

Unfy of Log

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF

" CALIFORNIA ex rel. EDMUND G.

BROWN JR., Attorney General of the State
of Cahforma, '

Plaintiff,

NOEL A, MORENO, an Individual; EMMA
R. MORENO, an Individual; and DOES 1
through 50, inclusive,

- Defendants.

CASE NO. BC400655

FINAL JUDGMENT AND
PERMANENT INJUNCTION
Date: N/A
| Time: N/A
Dept: 41
Judge: The Hon, Ronald M. Sohigian
Trial Date: January 19, 2010

_Action Filed: October 27, 2008

Plaintiff, the Peopl_e of the State of Californiia, ("Plaintiff”), appearing through California

Attorney General Edmund G. Brown Jr., by Deputy Attorneys General Maurice R. Jourdane and

‘Carolyn La, and Defendants Noel A. Moreno and Emma R. Moreno ("Defendants™) appearing’

" RRFEIHBY FINAL JUDGMENT AND PERMANENT INJUNCTION (BC400655)
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through their attorney Law Offices of Pflaster & Berman, by Martin B. Berman, having stipulated
that this Final Judgtnent and Permanent Injunction (“Judgment”) may be entered, with each party
| waiving the right to an adjudicative trial, without the taking of evidence on any issue of fact or
'law,.or any factual finding by the Court or any admission or denial of wrongdoing or guilt,
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED THAT:
1. Thié Count has jﬁrisdicﬁ'on of _the. subject matter of this action and of the parties,
' Venue as to all matters between the pérti'es relating to this action is proper in this Céuﬂ.

2. For purposes of the injunctive language set forthin paragraphs 3 and 4 below, the
parties identified as Ndel A. Morepo and Emma R. Moreno include any agents or parties acting in
concert with or in participation with Noel A, Moreno and/or Emma R, Mdrcné. '

| INJUNCTION .
-3, Pursuant to Business and Professions Code sections 17203 and 17535, Noel A. |
Moreno and Emma R. Moreno, are hereby enj 6in’e‘d permanently from the following act:
| 4.  Misclassifying truck d:i_'\/efs as independent m“;oﬁtractors includihg, but not limited to,
classifying drivers who operate trucks that are provided, owned, or Jeased by Noel A. Moreno |
and)o_r Emma R.. Moreno as independent contractors. |

CIVIL PENALTIES

5,  Payment having been made in the sum of FOUR THOUSAND-, FIVE HUNDRED

* DOLLARS ($4,500.00) as a penalty, and FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS ($500.00) for Plaintiff's

aﬁqmey fees and costs as set forth in the Stipulation for Entry of Judgment, Defendants are .
deemed to have satisfied all requircments for monetary payments for any matters-actually alleged
in the Complaint. . | | | |

6.  This Judgment is to be entered By the Clerk only after Plaintiff informs the Court that
Defendants have made all payments specified in the Stipulation for Entry of Judgment.

7. The Coutt retains jurisdiction as the ends of justice may require for the purpose of
enabling any party to this Judgmetit to apply to the Court at any time for such further orders and '
directions as may be necessary or appropriate for: (a) the construction or cé,rrying out of this.

Judgment; (b) the enforcement of any provision of this Judgment; (c) the modification of the

(PESECSED) FINAL JUDGMENT AND PERMANENT INJUNCTION (BC400655)
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. injunctive provisions of this Judgment; and (d) the punishment of any violations of this Judgment.

IT IS SO ORDERED:

@ PONALDM.SOHIGIAN

Dated: . .
_ "TUDGE OF THE SUPERIOR COURT

. 3 :
. (RROR@SEIY FINAL JUDGMENT AND PERMANENT INJUNCTION (BC400655)
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EDMUND G. BROWN JR.
Attorney General of the State of California
MARK BRECKLER
Senior Assistant Attorney General
JON ICHINAGA . .
Supervising Deputy Attorney General LOS ANGELES SUPE
MAURICE JOURDANE, State Bar No. 49349 "0 5 2008
Deputy Attorney General SER o
CAROLYN Y. LA, State Bar No.162945 JOHN A. CLARKE, CLERK
Deputy Attorney General /

300 South Spring Street, Suite 1702 BY SHAU SLEY, DEPUTY
Los Angeles, CA 90013 . :
. Telephone: (213)620-2333
Fax; (213) 897-7605

ORIGINAL

JOR COURT

Attorneys for Plaintiff

9 | THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA ex

rel. EDMUND G. BROWN JR., as Attorney General

10 || of the State of California

11 :
SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
12 '
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
13
14 :

1
1

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA ex | CASE NO.

5| rel. EDMUND G. BROWN JR., as Attorney General of
the State of California, : COMPLAINT FOR

INJUNCTIVE RELIEF AND

6 |
4 o Plaintiff, CIVIL PENALTIES

(Business & Professions Code

17
Vs, sections 17200 et seq.)
18 '
JOSE MARIA LIRA, an Individual and DOES I
19| through 50, inclusive, :
20 ‘ ,
Defendants.
21
22 »
23 Plaintiff, the People of the State of California, by and through Edmund G. Brown Jr,, as

24

Attomey General of the State of California, is informed and believes, and on such information

25 it and belief alleges:

26\ 1/
271 #
28|l 1/
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| INTRODUCTION

1. This action is brought by Plaintiff, the People of the State of California, ex rel,
Edmund G. Erown Jr., Attorney General of the State of _Califomia; against Defendant Jose Maria
Lira, (“Lira”), a southern Califomia fleet operator, to stop Lira from eﬁgaging in unfair
competition. Lira has eﬁgaged in a pattern and practice of violating state law by misclassifying
truck drivers working for him as independent contractors rather than as employees. By
misclassifying the drivers as independent contractors, Lira has illegally lowered his cost of doing
business by failing to pay state employment-related taxes and by failing to provide workers'
compensation insurance. Lira’s unlawful éonduct not only harms law-abiding transportation
companies, but also injures his employees and the taxpayers of California. This action seeks to
compel Lira to cease engaging in unfair wﬁpeﬁtion and fo pay applicable penalties,

PARTIES

2. Plaintiff Edmund G. Brown Jr. is the Attomey Genéral of the State of California
and is the chief law officer of the State. (Cal. Const., art. V, § 13.) The Attomey General is
empowered by the California Constitution to take whatever action is necessary to ensure that the
laws of the State are uniformly and adequately enforced. He is statutorily authorized to bring ‘
actions in the name of the People of the State of California to enforce California’s statutes
governing unfair corhpetiﬁon. (Bus. & Prof. Code, § 17204.)

3. Defendant Jose Maria Lira is an individual, and at all times relevant herein was
doing business in the county of Los Angeles. Lira is a fleet operator, owning several trucks. He
hires truck drivers to transport cargo from the Ports of Los Angeles and Long Beach,

4. The true names and capacities of defendants sued in the complaint under the

fictitious names DOES 1 through 50, inclusive, presently are unkhown to plaintiff; who therefore

sues such defendants by such fictitious names. Plaintiff will seek to amend this complaint to

allege the true names of DOES 1 through 50 when the same have been ascertained. Plaintiff is
informed and believes, and based thereon alleges, that each of the fictitiously named defendants
participated in some or part of the acts alleged herein.

S. Whenever reference is made in this complaint to any act of Lira, such allegations

2
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shall mean that Lira through his agents, employees, or representatives, pérformed or authorized
such acts while they were acting within the actual or ostensible scope of their authority.

6. Whenever reference is made in this complaint to any act of the defendants,

including those namedb herein as Doe defendants, éuch allegations shall mean that each defendant

and/or Doe defendant acted individually and jointly with the other defendants, including the Doe

defendants, named in this complaint.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
VIOLATIONS OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE SECTION 17200

(UNFAIR COMPETITION)
(Against All Defendants )
7. The People reallege and incorporate by reference paragraphs 1 through 6 of this
complaint as if set fully herein. |

8. Defendants have violated and continue to violate Business and Professions Code

‘section 17200, et seq. by engaging in acts of unfair competition including, but not limited to, the

following:

a. failing to pay Unemployment Insurance taxes as required by Unemployment

'Insurance Code section 976;

b. failing to pay Employment Training Fund taxes as required by Unemployment
Insurance Code section 976.6; '
| c. failing to withhold State Disability Insurance taxes as required by
Unemployment Insurance Code section 984;
d. failing to withhold State income taxes as required by Unemployment Insurance
Code section 13020;

e. failing to provide workers’ compensation as required by Labor Code section

3700;

f. and failing to provide employees with itemized written statements as required
by Labor Code section 226.
7
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PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, the People pray. for the following relief:

1. Pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 17203, that defendants, their
successors, agents, representatives, employees and all persons who act in concert with defendants
be permanently enjoined from engaging in unfair competition as defined in Business and
Professions Code section 17200, including, but not limited to, acts and praqﬁces alleged in this
complaint; |

2. Pursuant to Business and Professions Code scctio.n 17206, that the Court assess a civil
penalty of two thousand five hundred dollars ($2,500) ag_ainst Defendants for each violation of
Business and Professions Code section 17200, the total amount being no less than $50,000,00 or
as proved at trial;

3. That the People recover their costs of suit; and

4. Such other and further relief that the Court deems appropriate and just,

Dated: Septemberg, 2008 Respectfully submitted, -

EDMUND G, BROWN JR.
Attorney General of the State of Cahfomla

MARK J. BRECKLER
Senior Assistant Aftorney General

JON M. ICHINAGA
Supervising Deputy Attorney General

MAURICE JOURDANE
Deputy Attorney General

CAROLYNY.LA
Deputy Attorney General

By: &/\ﬂm .

CAROLYN Y. LAY
Deputy Attorney General

Attorneys for Plaintiff,

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
ex rel. EDMUND G. BROWN JR,, as Attorney
General of the State of California
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1<) —FDMUND G. BRéWN JR.

Attorney General of California
MARX J. BRECKLER
Senicr Assistant Attorney General
JON M. [ICHINAGA
Supervising Deputy Attomey General
MAURICE R. JOURDANE, State Bar No. 42898
Deputy Attorney General
CAROLYN'Y. LA, State Bar No. 162945
Deputy Attorney General

300 S. Spring Street, Suite 1702

Los Angeles, CA 90013

Telephone; (213) 620-2333

Fax: (213) 897-7605

E-mail: carolyn.la@doj.ca.gov

Attorneys for. Plamajf
The People of the State of. Calz orma
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E STATE OF CALIFORNIA

FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF
'CALIFORNIJA ex-rel, EDMUND G.
BROWN JR., Attorney General of the State 1
of Cahforma,

' Plaintiff,

JOSE MARIA LIRA, an Indmdual and
.DOES 1 through 50, mclusive,

Défcndants.

"CASE NO. BC397601 -
"PROPOSED] FINAL JUDGMENT AND .

PERMANENT INJUN CTION

Date: N/A

‘Time:- = N/A

Dept: 14

Judge: The Honorable Térry A. Green .

 Trial Date: March 8, 2010
Action Filed: September 5, 2008

" Plaintiff, the Peoplelof the State of California, ("Plaintiff”), appearing through California
_Attorney General Edmund G. Brown Jr., by Deputy Attorneys General Maurice R. Jourdane and
* Carolyn La, and Defendant Jose Maria Lira ("Defendant") appearing through his attorney Law

Offices of Pflaster & Berman, by Martin B. Berman, having sﬁpul'atéd that this Final Judgment

- [PROPOSED] FINAL JUDGMENT AND PERMANENT INJUNCTION (BC397601)
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and Permanent InJunctlon (“Judgment”) may be entered with each party walvmg the right to an
adJudlcatwe trial, without the taking of evidence on any issue of fact or law, or any factua]
finding by the Court or any admission or denial of wrongdomg or guilt,

ITIS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED THAT

1. This Court has jurisdiction of the subject mater of this action and of the parties.
Venue as to allv matters between the patties relating to this action isjprop‘er in this Court.

2. For purposes of the tnjﬁnctive language set forth in paragraphs 3 and 4 below, the
party identified as Jose Maria Lira includes any agents or parties acting in concert with or in

.p‘atticipah'on Wlth Jose Maria Ltra. ' '
| INJUNCTION

3. Pursuant to Business and Professmns Code sections 17203 and 17535, Jose Maria
Llra, is hereby enjoined permanently from the followmg act:

4,  Misclassifying truck dnvers as mdependent contractors 1nclud1ng, but not hmxted to,’
ctlassifying drivers who operate trucks that are provided, owned, or leased by Jose Maria Liraas

_ ihdépenc_ient contractors. | ' -
- CIVIL PENALTIES -

S. - Payment having been made in the sum of FOUR THOUSAND, FIVE HUNDRED

DOLLARS ($4,500.00) as a penalty, and 'FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS ($500.00) for Plaintiff’s
. attbmey fees and costs as s",etl'fo'rth in the'S.tipul.ati'on for Entry of Judgment, Defendant is deemed
to have satisfied all requiréments fqr monetary 'paymerits for any matters actually aliege‘d in the
Complaint. ' s o _ |

6. - This Judgment is to be entered by the Clerk only after P]amt1ff informs the Court that
Jose Maria Lira has made all paymcnts specified in the Stlpulahon for Entry of fudgment.

7. The Court retains Junsdlchon as the ends of Justlcc may requlrc for the purpose of
enabling any party to this Judgment to apply to the Court at any time for such further orders and
directions as ntay be necessary or appropriate for: (a) the cénstructiort or carrymg out of this
Judgment; (b) thé enforcement of any provision of this Judgmcnt; (c) the ntodiﬁcaﬁoxt o*f the

"
2
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Dated:

IT IS SO ORDERED:

I

rifjunctive provisions of this Tudgment; and (d) the pmis}gnent of any violations of this Judgment.

3
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EDMUND G. BROWN JR. |
Attorney General of the State of California

MARK BRECKLER c | _
Senior Assistant Attorney General v {ONF
JON M. ICHINAGA OF O%EG{%I‘%D cop,
Supervising Deputy Attorney General , , Los Angeles Sipe, s [LED
uperior C
MAURICE JOURDANE, State Bar No. 49349 . _ ourt
Deputy Attorney General . -~ OCT 27 2008
SATOSHI YANA]J, State Bar No. 186355 . S
Deputy Attorney General : )
300 South Spring Street, Suite 1702 John A, Cmﬂ_{e 7 "’29.”“"‘5 Officer/Clerk
Los Angeles, CA 90013 : CBY M ’
Telephone: (213) 897-0015 '  BYMARY GARCLA, Repusy

-Fax: (213) 897-2801
E-mail: satoshi.yanai@doj.ca.gov
Attorneys for Plaintiff

- SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNI{}

| , | BL400653
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
THE PEOPLE OF THE THE STATE OF CASE NO.
CALIFORNIA ex rel, EDMUND G. BROWN JR., as
Attorney General of the State of California, - 'COMPLAINT FOR
: , . INJUNCTIVE RELIEF AND

Plaintiff, - CIVIL PENALTIES
o . _ (Business & Professions Code -
Vs. oL ' _ _ Sections 17200, et seq.)

' GUASIMAL TRUCKING, LLC, a Limited Liability
Company, and DOES 1 through 50, inclusive,

Defendants.

Plaintiff, the People of the State of California, by and through Edmund G. Brown Jr., as
A’ftomey General of the State of Califormiia, is informed and believes, and on such information

and belief alleges:

INTRODUCTION

1. This action is brought by Plaintiff, the People of the State of California, ex rel.
Edmund G. Brown Jr., as Attorney General of the State of California (“the People”), égainst ,

Defendant Guasimal Trucking, LLC (“Guasimal™) in order to stop Guasimal from continuing to

1
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il engage in unfair competition. Guesimal has engaged in a pattern and practice of violating state

law by misclassifying fruck drivers working for it as independent contractors rather than as
employees. By misclassifying the drivers as independent contractors, Gua.simai has illegally
lowered its cost of doing business by failing to pay state emplo}iment—related taxes and to provide
workers’ compensation insurance for the drivers. Guasimal also fails to provide employees with
a wriitten statement of hours worked, earnings per hour,.and deductions taken. Guasimal’s
unlawfuli conduct gi\ies it an unfair 'competitive advantage ovér law-abiding transportation
coriipanies, deprives its employees of the benefits of employment, and harms the taxpayers of
California. This action seeks to compel ansimal to cease engaging in unfair competition-an‘d to
pay applicable penalties. . |
- | PARTIES

2. Plaintiff Edmund G. Brown Jr: is t‘kie Attorney General of the State of California and is
the chief law ofﬁcer ef the State. (Cal. Const., art. V, § 13.) The Attorney General is - | |
empowered by the California Constitution to take whatever action is necessary to ensure that the
laws of the State are uniformly and adequately enforced. He is statutorily authorized to bring
actions in the name of the Peopte of the State of California to enforce Califomia’s statutes
governing unfair competition. (Bus. & Prof. Code § 17204.)

3. Defendant Guasimal is a limited 1iabi1ity corripany authorized to do business in the

State of California, and at all times relevant herein was doing business in the County of Los

Angeles. Guasimal is a fleet operator, owrung approxunately six trucks. It hires truck drivers to

transport cargo from the Ports of Los Angeles and Long Beach,

| -4. The true names and capacities of defendants sued in the Complamt under the fictitious
names DOES 1 through 50, inclusive, presently are unknown to the People, who therefore sues
such defendants by such f_lctitious names. . The People will seek to amend thig complaint to allege
the true names of DOES 1 through 50 when the same have been ascertained. Plaintiff is
informed and believes, and based thereon alleges, that each of the ﬁctitioﬁs]y named defendants

participated in some or part of the acts alleged herein.

2 .
"COMPLAINT FOR INTUNCTIVE RELIEF AND CIVIL PENALTIES




T TC R Y

~ Oy W

10

11

12
13
14

15|

16
17
18
19

21

22

23
24
25
26
27

28

5 Whenever reference is made in this Complaint to any act of Guasimal, such allegations -
shall mean that Guasimal, through its agenfs, employees, or representatives,' perf,ormedlor
authorized such acts while they were acting within the actual or ostensible scope of their
authority. |

6. Whenever reference is made ii this Complaint to any act of the defendants, including
those named‘herein as DOE .defcndants, such allegations shall mean that éaoh defendant and/or '
DOE defendant acted individunlly and jcﬁntly with the. other defendants, including the DOE
defendants named in this Complaint. ' |

" FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

VIOLATIONS OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE SECTION 17200
(UNFAIR COMPETITION)
(Against All Defendants)

7.  The People reallege and incofporate by reference paragraphs 1 thrnugh 6 of this
Complaint as if set forth fully herein. | _ | '

8. bDefendants have violated and continue to violate Business and?rofessfons Code
Section 17200, et seq., by engaging in acts of unfair cofnpetitinn including, .but not limited to, the
following: o

.a. failing to bay State Unemployment Fund contributions as required by

Unemplo’yment Insurance Code Section 9-76;. _ |

b. failing to pay State Employment Training Fund contributions as required by
Uncmployment Insurance Code Section 976.6; | |

c. fallmg to w1thho]d and fr ansmit State Disability Fund comtributions as required by
Unemp]oyment Insurance Code Section 986;

d.  failinig to withhold and tr ansmit State income taxes as required by Unernployment
Insurance Code Se_ctions 13020 and 13021;

e. failing to provide workers’ _compensation insurance to cover Guasimal’s

employees as required by Labor Code Section 3700,

. 3 . .
COMPLAINT FOR INJUNCTIVE RELIEF AND CIVIL PENALTIES




~

PRI N

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

20

21
2
23
24

25\

26
27
. 28

194

f  and failing to provide employees with itemized written statements of hours and
pay as required by Laber Code Section 226.
PRAYER FOR RELIEE

- WHEREFORE, the People pray for the following relief:

1. Pursuant to Business and Professions Code Sectlon 17203, that defendants their
sﬁccessors agents representatives, employees and all persons acting in concert of in
participation with defendants, be permanently enjoined from engagmg in unfair compentlon as
defined in Business and Professions Code Section 17200, including, but not 11m1ted to, the acts- .
and practices alleged in this Complaint;

9. Pursuant to Business and Professions Code Section 17206, that the Couﬁ: assess a civil

Business and.Professions Cdde Section 17200, the total amount being no leés than_$50,000.00, or
as proved at trial;
3. That the People recover their costs of 'suit;‘and

4, ~ Such other and further relief that the Court deems appropriate and just.

Dated: October 27, 2008

Respectfully submitted,

EDMUND G. BROWN JR. .
Attomey General of the State of California
MARK BRECKLER
Senior Assistant Attomey General
JON M. ICHINAGA
Supervising Deputy Attorney General
MAURICE JOURDANE
Deputy Attorney General

e

JATOSHI YANAL
“Deputy Attorney General

Attorneys for Plaintiff '-

60339274.wpd
LA2008601495

4

penalty of two thousand five hundred dollars ($2,500.00) against defendants for each violation of
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| 8 SUPBRIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
) 9 COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
10 _ CENTRAL DISTRICT
11
12
13 THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF - | CASE NO. BC400653
; CALIFORNIA ex rel. EDMUND G.
14 BROWN JR,, as Attorney General of the RESPEER FINAL JUDGMENT AND
State of Callforma, : PERlVIANENT INJUNCTION
15 Plaintiff, | Date: N/A
1 6 -1 Time: N/A
V. - | Dept: 37
17 . : Judge: The Honorable J oanne B.
: O'Donnell
18 GUASIMAL TRUCKING, LL.C, a Limited | Trial Date: November 4, 2009
© 1 Liability Company, and DOES 1 through Action Filed: October 27, 2008
50, inclusive, .
19 »
20 Defendants.
21
22 Plainitiff, the People of the State of California ex rel. Edmund G. Brown Jr, as Attomey
23 || General of the State of California (“PLAINTIFF”) and defendant Guasimal Trucking, LLC
2% 0 (“GUASMAL” , having stipulated that this Final Judgment and Permanent Injunction
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IT 1S HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED THAT:
1. This Court has jurisdiction over the allegations and subject matter of PLAINTIFF’s

Complaint filed in this action, and the parties thereto; venue is proper in this County; and this

Court has jurisdiction to enter this Judgment.

2. The party identified as “GUASIMAL” herein includes any successors, agents,

- directors, representatives, partners, current or former employees, current or former officers,

~ assigns, parties acting in concert or in participation with GUASIMAL, or any corporation info

which GUASIMAL becomes merged.

3. Pursuant to Business & Professions Code Section 17203, a permanent injunction is

hereby issued requiring the following acts from GUASIMAL:

On behalf of any drivers who operate trucks owned.or leased by GUASIMAL, it will
a.  Pay State Unemployment Fund contributions;
b.  Pay State Employment Training Fund contributions;
c. AWithhold and transmit State Disability Fund contributions;
d.  Withhold and transmit State income taxes;
e. - Provide workers’ compensation coverage; and
f..  Classify and pay such drivers as employees.

4.  Payment having been made as set forth in the Stipulation for Entry of Judgment and

- Order Thereon, GUASIMAL is deemed to have satisfied all requirements for monetary payments

for any matters actually alleged in the Complaint.
5. The Court retains jurisdiction as the ends of justice may require for the purpose of
enabling any party to this Judgment to apply to the Court at any time for such further orders and

directions as may be necessary or appropriate for: (a) the construction or carrying out of this

~ Judgment; (b) the enforcement of any provision of this Judgment; (c) the modification of the

injunctive provisions of this Jud_gment; and (d) the punishment of any violations of this Judgment.
/11 | '

s

/11
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6.  This Judgment is io be entered by the Clerk only after PLAINTIFF informs the Court

that GUASIMAL has made all payments specified in the StLpulauon for Entry of Judgment and
Order Thereon

b;DATED: SEP g - 2009 MM

, TODGH OF THE SUPERIOR CGURT .
Joanne ODonnell
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DECLARATION OF SERVICE

Case Name: People v. Pac Anchor Transportation, Inc.
Supreme Court Case No.: S194388
Court of Appeal Case No.: B220966

I declare:

I am employed at the law firm Sands Lerner, the office of a member of
the California State Bar at whose direction this service is made. I am over
the age of 18 and not a party to this action.

On October 24, 2011, I caused the original and thirteen (13) copies of the
attached PETITIONERS’ REQUEST FOR JUDICIAL NOTICE to be
delivered to the California Supreme Court at 350 McAllister Street, San
Francisco, CA 94102-4797, via Norco Overnight.

On October 24, 2011, I served the attached PETITIONERS’
REQUEST FOR JUDICIAL NOTICE on the following recipients by
delivering copies thereof enclosed in sealed envelopes and addressed as

follows to the common carrier Norco Overnite, which promises overnight
delivery by 11:00 a.m. on October 25, 2011:

Kamala D. Harris, Esq. Clerk of the Court
Mark J. Breckler, Esq. Second District Court of Appeal,
Jon M. Ichinaga, Esq. Division Five
Maurice R. Jourdane, Esq. 300 S. Spring Street
Satoshi Yanai, Esq. Second Floor, North Tower
Office of the Attorney General Los Angeles, CA 90013
300 S. Spring St., Ste. 1702 ,
Los Angeles, CA 90013 Appellate Coordinator
Attorneys for Plaintiff-Respondent, Office of the Attorney General
People of the State of California Consumer Law Section

300 S. Spring Street
Clerk of the Court Los Angeles, CA 90013-1230

Los Angeles County Superior Court  [Bus. & Prof. Code § 17209]
Central District

Stanley Mosk Courthouse Office of the District Attorney
111 N. Hill Street County of Los Angeles
Los Angeles, CA 90012 210 West Temple Street

Los Angeles, CA 90012
{Bus. & Prof. Code § 17209]



I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California
that the foregoing is true and correct and that this declaration was executed
on October 24, 2011, at Los Angeles, California.
Diane Adams / AA ST
Declarant Signature




